MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N STEVE HANEY

DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

TO: Mayor Linda G
Sally Hamitton, CA
Counc / Memb Z
FROM:
Steve Haney, Dwectg
CC: Ken Armstrong, Commissioner
DATE: June 25, 2020
SUBIECT: Approval of Sole Source agreement with Siemens Building Technologies for the
Fire/Smoke Alarm at the Division of Community Corrections
Request

Authorization to: Request Council approval of Sole Source agreement with Siemens Building

Technologies for the Fire/Smoke Alarm at the Division of Community Corrections

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: Request Council approval of Sole Source agreement
with Siemens Building Technologies for the Fire/Smoke Alarm at the Division of Community Corrections.
This is a sole source provider due to the proprietary software installed at the Division.
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What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY21is: $367,174

The cost for future FY is: n/a

Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Yes
Account number:
2609-505401-5412-91019 $ 89,072.73

2611-505401-5412-91019 $302,927.00

File Number: 0657-20
Director/Commissioner: Haney/Armstrong

600 Old Frankfort Circle, Lexington, KY 40510 / 859.425.2700 Phone / 859.425.2750 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



